From: Sondh Nicole K - AW-CU On Behalf Of AW Mailbox - Licensing FH

Sent: 30 April 2025 15:33

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Alun Thomas <Athomas@tandtp.com>; Pablo Pimienta <pablo@riviera-re.com>;
Environmental Protection: H&F <noise@lbhf.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: New Premises Licence Application - Imperial College White City
Innovation District, H1 Building, Wood Lane, London, W12 - 2025/00574/LAPR

Good Afternoon Licensing,

RE: New Premises Licence Application - Imperial College White City Innovation
District, H1 Building, Wood Lane, London, W12 - 2025/00574/LAPR

Please see the below condition agreed with the applicant in relation to the above New
Premises Licence Application.

1. Ondays when the premises is open after 00:00 the premises will risk assess
the need for SIA door staff. A copy of the risk assessment shall be kept for a
period of 12 months and provided to police or an officer of the council upon
request.

Kind Regards
Nicole

PC Nicole SONDH 2438AW

Hammersmith and Fulham Police Licensing Unit

Address: Hammersmith and Fulham Police Station, 226 Shepherds Bush Road,
London, W6 7NX

Email: nicole.sondh@met.pnn.police.uk

METROPOLITAN WAVE PROGRAMME
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Click here for Drink Spike Prevention and Ask for Angela materials
Click here for drink spiking advice
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